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QuantumShift. 

Ms. Paula Isler 
State of Florida 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Skumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

June 24,2002 

RE: RAFs for MVX Communications, LLC (TJ094) 
b 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

I am enclosing a check in the amount of $21 7.50 for RAFs for MVX 
Coniiiiun icat i ons, LLC as follows : 

1998 
1999 
2000 
200 1 

Current1 7, I am a 

$3.00 penalty 
$78.00 ($50.00 RAF; $1 2.50 penalty; $1 5.50 interest) 
$71 S O  ($50.00 RAF; $12.50 penalty; $9.00 interest) 
$65.00 ($50.00 RAF; $12.50 penalty; $2.50 interest) 

I 

iaiting signatures on the KAF reports for years 1999.2000. anc I 
2001. I will submit those reports once I receive them back from tlik appropridte signatory 
at QuantumShift. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me. 

Thanks once again for all your assistance in this matter. 
aus - 
CAF Sincerely, 
CMP - 
@OM _u_ 
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